

CONSTITUTION for GROUPS

YORKSHIRE GROUP SUPPLEMENT

This document records the selected options and procedures
Appropriate to the operation of the Yorkshire Group

The options selected are listed below and referenced by the
Paragraph numbers of the Constitution

4 GROUP MEMBERSHIP

4.5 Children (under the age of 18) accompanying a member are automatically members of the junior section, both nationally and locally

5 GROUP ADMINISTRATION

5.2 The Group Committee shall comprise of not more than 17 and not less than 3 members with 50% of active committee members attending meetings

5.7 The voting procedure at a General Meeting shall be by show of cards. A majority showing of cards carries the vote

5.10 Option 5.10a has been adopted (All Group Committee Members shall retire at the end of the Groups AGM. Individual members of the Group committee can stand for re-election in accordance with paragraph 5.9).

5.11 Option 5.11a has been adopted (The Officers shall be elected by the Group Committee from within the Committee at a Committee meeting immediately after the AGM).

5.13 The office of Chairman shall not be combined with any other office. Other offices may be combined

5.14 The procedure for appointing a President or Vice President shall be by a group committee proposal for adoption at a General Meeting of the Group

5.20 Method for informing Members of the Group Committee decisions is by displaying the minutes on the notice board and add to the Group website.

5.21 The quorum for an emergency meeting of the Group Committee shall be a minimum of one third of that committee and which includes at least one of the following Officers – Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary or Treasurer

6 PROCEDURE FOR GROUP ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

6.5 Members must show their current membership cards as they enter the AGM proving they are Yorkshire members in order to obtain a voting card

7 FINANCE

- (i) The funds of the Group shall be in an account with Barclays Bank.
- (ii) Group Accounts shall be audited by a member of the Group but not by a committee member.
- (iii) Accounting policy for capital expenditure is to write off on Purchase

9 SAFETY

9.10 In the event of personal accident or illness within their van members should SOUND THEIR HORN 3 TIMES REPEATEDLY AND ACTIVATE THEIR VEHICLE HAZARD WARNING LIGHTS

Yorkshire Group Supplement continued

ADDITIONAL PROCEDURES

Other Group Officers to be appointed:
Rally Officer

Other Group committee positions to appoint:
News writer, Entertainment Officer (if possible)

Committee meetings should be held at least quarterly

All committee members are to make new members feel welcome and to make them aware of club and group activities and regulations

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR RALLYGOERS

K.4 (vi) Members shall ensure to leave their pitch tidy and free from litter.

K.8 (i) Unless advised otherwise, rallies will commence at 1.00 pm as the groups insurance does not commence until then. Any members or guests arriving before the start may be asked, and should be prepared to, resite

K.8 (iv) Member shall keep noise from radios, televisions etc. to a minimum. Generators may only be used between the hours of 10.00 am to 12.00 noon and 4.00 pm to 6 pm. Or at other times if clearly unreasonable.

9.11 Animals shall be kept under control and physically restrained at all times. When tethered the length of the lead shall not exceed 3m (10ft). Animals shall be exercised away from the rally field and any fouling cleared immediately, and not left in sight of other rally goers at the side of members' vehicles. Animals other than assistance and service dogs shall not be taken into the halls, marquees or group tents.

9.12 The safety and behaviour of children at all times shall be the sole responsibility of the parents or guardians.

9.13 Use of toilets by Transgender members. A person should use the disabled facilities if unisex facilities are not available. Alternatively use the facilities in their own motorhome. They must not use the facilities of the transgender sex i.e. Male as transgender female must not use the Ladies facilities vice versa until after transition has been completed.

9.14 Cancellation Statement. Rallies can be cancelled at short notice due to circumstances beyond our control. We will endeavour to update the website and our Facebook page in these circumstances. Sadly we are unable to contact all members personally via phone or e-mail as this is not feasible.

This supplement approved by the Group Committee on 22nd August 2023

Paul Green, Chairman
Jacqui Emmott, Secretary